
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent Tuesday, March 7,2017 2:43 PM
To: 'Robin Marilla'
Subject Follow-up to your Nov 30,2016 response to CJA's Nov 17, 2016 &- Nov 23, 2016 FOIL

requests
Attachments: Sassower Response 11.22.16.pdf

Dear Robin,

The records referred to by your attached November 30,2016letter - which you were kind enough to send me in two
subsequent November 30, 2015 e-mails - were not for 2016, as I had requested, but for 2013. I will forward you those
two subsequent e-mails, so that you can see this for yourself.

As discussed, kindly send me the records for 2O16 that my November 17,20L6 and November 23,2075 FOIL requests
had requested.

Needless to say, as EFPR Group has presumably already rendered its 2015 "independent audit" of the Assembly's
internal controls, I request a copy, in full.

I will be up in Albany on March 24th - and will give you a check, in payment, at that time.

Thank you.

Elena

914-421-1200

From: Robin Marilla [mailto:marillar@nyassem bly.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 3:14 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: Foil Respons e for L7/77 /2016 and LLl23/2076

Please see attached.


